Mr Christopher Harrison Our ref: NO/2023/115352/01-L02
Cumberland Council Your ref: 4/23/2171/DOC
Development Control

The Copeland Centre Catherine Street Date: 04 December 2023
Whitehaven

Cumbria

CA28 7SJ

Dear Mr Harrison
DISCHARGE OF CONDITION 27 OF PLANNING APPLICATION 4/13/2235/001.

LAND BOUND BY WOODHOUSE TO NORTH & HIGH ROAD / WILSON PIT
ROAD TO WEST & SOUTH, WHITEHAVEN

Environment Agency position

In our previous letter on 4 July 2023 (our ref: NO/2023/115352/01-L01), the
Environment Agency requested further confirmation to support the re-location of
granular material.

Clarifications have been provided by the iD GeoEnvironmental Limited and we are
now satisfied that condition 27 of 4/13/2235/001 can be fully discharged. But we
suggest the LPA to check with Environmental Health from a human health
perspective.

Yours sincerely

Hui Zhang
Planning Advisor - Sustainable Places
e-mail clplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency

Ghyll Mount (Gillan Way) Penrith 40 Business Park, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 9BP.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506

www.gov.uk/environment-agency

End



http://www.gov.uk/environment-agency

